Suffern Paul

From:

Sent: Saturday, April 24, 2021 3:14 PM

To:

Subject: ForeFlight Re: NTSB request on N461DK

[CAUTION] This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click any links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

{‘1}} ForeFlight

Hi Paul,

Thanks for reaching out. It appears the pilot of N461DK filed a flight plan through
ForeFlight for a flight from KMKO to X60, with a route passing near Danville, AR. So
unfortunately I'd say this is likely a match.

Date Created Fri, 23 Apr 2021 20:25:15 GMT
Status SUCCESSFUL

ARICC State Acknowledged: ACK

Request Type FILE

Ident N461DK

Tail N461DK

Type IFR

Type/Equip PA46/GLO

Speed 175

From KMKO

To X60

Alternate

Route

Departure Time (old) 21:0

Departure Time Fri, 23 Apr 2021 21:00:00 GMT
Scheduled Filing Time

ETE 3:43

Cruise 23,000

Fuel 5:30



Remarks

pio: I
Address

Enai
Phone _

Base KMKO

Souls 4

Color W

Destination Contact
Destination Phone
Generated FPL Message
(FPL-N461DK-IG
-PA46/L-GLO/E
-KMK02100
-N0175F230 DCT
-Z72770343

-DEST/X60 DOF/210423 EET/KZME0009 KZTL0210 KZJX0237
-E/0530 P/4 R/

A/WHITE

<, <\1<O)

Expected Route

The weather briefing generated when this flight plan was filed is archived here:

https://cloudfront.foreflight.com/external-prod-briefings/ForeFlight/2021-04-23/KMKO-
X60--56d11a72-a07f-4127-bd19-ee1eda57ae73.html

Prior to the flight the pilot had not viewed any Weather Imagery in the app.

Please let us know if you need anything else,




ForeFlight, LLC






